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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 4:50 PM
To: Vincent Seah
Subject: RE: SLQ2909J- VIDEO

Your Ref: SLQ 2909J                                       Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/ASM19007644/R1gb3 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PZ 1888Y & SLQ 2909Y ON 07/04/2019  
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have reviewed the matter and we are of the view that our driver is not liable for the accident. Base on your 
video footage, we can see that your client is the one who encroached to OI lane and result in the collision.  
 
In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s 
matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an 
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice engagement 
should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related claims.” 
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 12:15 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: SLQ2909J- VIDEO 
 
Dear fellow assignment team, 
 
FYI. Thanks 
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email:  CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Vincent Seah [mailto:vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg]  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 11:21 AM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: SLQ2909J- VIDEO 
 
Hi 
 
Above attached for your action 
 
 
Vincent Seah 
Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited  
Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center 
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378 
Tel : 83320062 ( H/P )  DID: 6771  4401 
Fax.: 6872 1272 
 
 
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 10:51 AM 
To: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SLQ2909J- VIDEO 
 
Dear Vincent, 
 
Kindly email to our admin department.  
 
Thanks 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 8:41 AM 
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SLQ2909J- VIDEO 
 
Morning  
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Kindly arrange survey on 23.05.19  
 
Tks 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 2:08 PM 
To: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SLQ2909J- VIDEO 
 
Your Ref: SLQ 2909J                                          Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/ASM19007644/gb3 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PZ1888Y AND SLQ 2909J ON 06/04/2019 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear and 
shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case. 
  
Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to 
your client’s vehicle. 
  
The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. 
  
And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor. 
  
Please note that all finalisation subject insurer’s approval. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 11:25 AM 
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SLQ2909J- VIDEO 
 
Morning Cecilia 
 
Sorry no front footage 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 10:48 AM 
To: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SLQ2909J- VIDEO 
 
Dear Vincent,  
 
Do you have the front camera view as well? Thanks 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 10:20 AM 
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: SLQ2909J- VIDEO 
 
Morning  
 
Above attached the video clip 
 
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
 
 
 

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the 
views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  
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


